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Lydia Buckley

From:
Sent: Wednesday 30 October 2019 15:06
To: Sean Lynch
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information request

That’s fine Sean, thanks 
 

From: Sean Lynch [mailto:slynch@hiqa.ie]  
Sent: 30 October 2019 15:04 
To:   
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information request 
 
External Sender~~ 

Dear  , 
  
Further to our phone conversation, I would appreciate if you could confirm that you will amend the request to the 
following: 
  

 A copy of all concerns received by Hiqa since 15 May 2019  in relation to public and private nursing homes. 
  
I can supply the concerns for the period 1 January 2017  to 15 May 2019 by giving you previously released FOI requests.  
  
Just to note that HIQA refers to the information received by the public about nursing homes as concerns rather that 
complaints, hence the slight change in wording in the request. 
  
Kind regards, 
 
Sean 
  
  
  

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use 
of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of the contents is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the 
sender by telephone or return e-mail and delete the material from your computer.  
 
Ta an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglainleis, faoi phribhleid agus faoi run agus le h-aghaigh an seolai 
amhain. D'fheadfadh abhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhleid profisiunta no dlithiuil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi 
beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, ta cosc air, no aon chuid de, a usaid, a choipeal, no a scaoileadh. Ma thainig se 
chugat de bharr dearmad, teigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltoir agus scrios an t-abhar o do riomhaire le do thoil.  
 
Data Protection Alert - please ensure security around this information is in keeping with the data protection act and that 
the information is not used for any other purpose other than what is transmitted in this e-mail   

From:   
Sent: 21 October 2019 15:20 
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To: FOI 
Subject: Freedom of Information request 
  
Hello, 
  
I am requesting the following under the Freedom of Information Act 2014: 
  

         A copy of all complaints received by Hiqa since 2017 in relation to public and private nursing homes. 
  
I would like to receive this electronically. 
  
  
Kind regards, 
  

 
Irish Daily Mail 
  
Embassy House, Herbert Park Lane, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4 
  

 
 

  

  

Disclaimer 

This e-mail and any attached files are intended for the named addressee only. It contains information, which may be confidential 
and legally privileged and also protected by copyright. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive for the 
addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you received it in error please notify the sender immediately 
and then delete it from your system. Please be advised that the views and opinions expressed in this e-mail may not reflect the 
views and opinions of Associated Newspapers (Ireland) Ltd. or any of its subsidiary companies. We make every effort to keep our 
network free from viruses. However, you do need to check this e-mail and any attachments to it for viruses as we can take no 
responsibility for any computer virus which may be transferred by way of this e-mail. Use of this or any other e-mail facility signifies 
consent to any interception we might lawfully carry out to prevent abuse of these facilities. Associated Newspapers (Ireland) Ltd. 
Registered Office: 3rd floor Embassy House, Herbert Park Lane, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4. Registered No 347441 Ireland. 
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